Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

November 30, 2021

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data
IFB NO.: 2021-327
BID TITLE: Construction: Animal Shelter Visitation Area Improvements
1239 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid
23 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid
5 Bidders Responded:

308 Construction, LLC
Construction Solutions USA, LLC
Mart, Inc.

Quality Fence Company

Tegrity Contractors Inc.

1) IFB No. 2021-327 is recommended to 308 Construction, LLC the lowest and best bid meeting
specifications as determined by Construction Projects and Purchasing.

2) Agenda item 51315 has been submitted to Commissioners Court for consideration to rescind
the contract award to Construction Solutions USA, LLC. Construction Solutions USA, LLC was
awarded line items 1, 1.1, 1.2, 4, 4.1, 4.2 per Court Order No. 2021-1083-11-01.

3) 308 Construction, LLC was originally awarded line items 2, 2.1, 2.2, 3, 3.1, 3.2 per Court Order
No. 2021-1083-11-01. This action will add line items 1, 1.1, 1.2, 4, 4.1, 4.2 to their award.



